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                                                                                                               January 3, 2020 
MEETING NOTICE 

 
                        TO:                     Members of the Executive Committee 

                         (Chairperson Fuller; Weiser; Iglesias; Teague; Weidberg; Viera; 
                         Caponegro) 
    
  
FROM:            Chairperson Dealice Fuller 
 
RE:                  Scheduled Meeting 

                                     (4 Members Constitute a Quorum For This Committee) 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
  

                   Please be advised that a meeting of the Executive Committee is scheduled as follows: 
            WHEN:          WEDNESDAY    --- January 22 , 2020 
  
            TIME:     *** 6:00 PM *** 
 
 
            WHERE:        CB #1's District Office 
                                     435 Graham Avenue 
                                     Brooklyn, NY 11211 
                                     (Corner of Frost Street) 
________________________________________________________________________ 
                                         AGENDA: 
 
1.) PREPARATION OF THE AGENDA FOR THE February 11th.  2020 COMBINED 
PUBLIC HEARING & BOARD MEETING. 

  
  
  
cc: CB #1 Board Members 


